
DRAFT Planning Commission minutes for August 6, 2025 

    

 CITY OF OREM 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 

August 6, 2025 

The following items are discussed in these minutes: 
• CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 

o 3.1 Approval of Minutes for July 2, 2025 – Approved 
• PUBLIC HEARING: 

o 4.1 Public Hearing: Request to Amend the Text of Article 22-21 – Special Exceptions for Multi-Family 
Dwellings. The proposed amendment adjusts the requirements that allow single-family zoned properties in certain 
circumstances to be developed as multi-family 

 
 

MEETING 

Place: Orem City Council Chambers, 56 North State Street 

At 5:33 p.m. Chair Komen called the Planning Commission meeting to order. An invocation was offered by Gerald 
Crismon.   

Those present: Mike Carpenter, Gerald Crismon, James (Jim) Hawkes, Rod Erickson, Madeline Komen, Britton Runolfson, 
Planning Commission members; Jared Hall, Planning Division Manager; Grant Allen, Matthew Taylor, Senior 
Planners; Grace Bjarnson and Rebecca Gourley, Associate Planners. 

Those excused: Haysam Sakar, Planning Commission member; Gary McGinn, Development Services Director/Legal Counsel 

 

Agenda Item 3, Consent Agenda: Chair Komen introduced the Consent Agenda. Jim Hawkes motioned the pass the agenda. 
Mike Carpenter seconded. The motion passed unanimously. Approved items: 

 
o 3.1 Approval of Minutes for 7-2-2025 – Approved 
 

Agenda Item 4.1 Request to Amend the Text of Article 22-21 – Special Exceptions for Multi-Family Dwellings. 

Jared Hall presented the request for an amendment to Article 22-21, which alters the following:  

 22-21-2(A)(3), increases the lot size limit from 20,000 to 48,000 

 22-21-2(C), reduces the existing surrounding multifamily unit requirement for new multifamily developments in 
single family zones from 100% to 75% 

 22-21-2(C), alters the definition of a block by allowing non-public streets to qualify as “public streets” in the 
event a road does not allow a block to be circumnavigated 

 22-21-2(C), postpones the removal of existing structures during the construction of a new multifamily 
development, provided the infrastructure can be placed without required demolition 

 22-21-3(A)(4) and (3), allows lots over 20,000 square feet to have one unit per 2,950 square feet; and provides a 
density bonus if energy efficient windows are used 

 22-21-3(D), allows a meter to be stalled per each connected utility 

 22-21-3(H), allows wood and cement fiber board to be an acceptable exterior finishing material 



DRAFT Planning Commission minutes for August 6, 2025 

    

 22-21-3(J), reduces the front of each multifamily dwelling facing the street to have an offsetting façade averaging 
twenty inches instead of two feet 

A copy of the proposed changes has been added to the minutes per exhibit A for reference.  

Staff turned the item on to the Commission for discussion. Chair Komen asked staff to clarify what the new proposed definition 
of a block would entail, and what homes would be counted toward the multifamily requirement. Jared Hall advised that the 
nearest streets would impact Mr. Zumbrennen’s property under the new definition and greatly reduce the area of the block. 

Chair Komen then reclarified that the item that was being voted on was the text amendment. The Commission invited Mr. 
Zumbrennen to speak.  

Mr. Zumbrennen came forward and expressed that he had forwarded an application under the State Street District of the North 
Orem Neighborhood several years ago, but that the project had been halted due to a moratorium on the State Street Districts. He 
advised that despite the moratorium, townhomes and multifamily options were still optimal for the property he wishes to 
develop, due to nearby public transportation, the need for housing, the desire to improve the value of the surrounding 
neighborhood, and to have a return on his investments; hence, the proposed amendment to allow for multifamily development.  

Rod Erikson asked about the parking plans for Mr. Zumbrennen’s anticipated development. Mr. Zumbrennen said his property 
would provide two car garages and two driveways per unit and provided details on his stormwater plans.  

Chair Komen asked questions regarding the vestment of Mr. Zumbrennen’s previous application. Staff advised that they were 
unable to provide information, and that it would need to be addressed by the legal team at a later date.  

 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
Chair Komen then opened the item for Public Comment. The following individuals spoke:  

• Tammy Moore, Neighbor: Ms. Moore expressed concern about traffic and crime in the area and explained that she 
would prefer to see the city preserve open space. 

• Mike Nielson, Neighbor: Mr. Nielson advised that when he first built his home, the city had been more rural. He 
advised that the city is partially at fault for traffic and congestion and has concerns about the narrowness of the roads 
near Mr. Zumbrennen’s desired development. Mr. Nielson was generally against the increase in density in the city.  

• Rod Davis, Neighbor: Mr. Davis expressed his concern about the increase in density and traffic. He advised that the 
nearby streets are too narrow and there is a history of requiring less units rather than allowing more in the area. 

• Rick Jeske, Neighbor: Mr. Jeske expressed concerns about the existing units along 134 West and 900 North, claiming 
that residents already use an excess of street parking. He advised that the text amendment would allow too much 
density, agitate the existing parking issues, and put pressure on an underperforming sewer sump in the area.  

• Dick Allen, Neighbor: Mr. Allen expressed that he would like a new development in the 134 West 900 North region, 
but that a development the size of what the text amendment would allow was too large. He advised the road is too 
crowded, access is difficult, and the increase in traffic would endanger families with young children. 

No further individuals came forward. The public comment session was closed at 6:21 PM.  

Chair Komen invited the applicant to come forward for final comments. 

Mr. Zumbrennen provided a summary of the neighborhood meeting he had held for this amendment and advised that the 20 
individuals in attendance appeared to be generally optimistic of the project, with concerns for the tenant who currently lives on 
the property. He advised that he wanted to meet landscape requirements and exceed parking expectations, and reiterated that 
multifamily housing was the most logical type of housing to put on a lot with a long rectangular shape.  

Chair Komen turned the item back to the Commission for further questions and final comments.  

Britton Runolfson asked if the text amendment would be citywide or just for Mr. Zumbrennen’s property. Staff clarified the text 
amendment is citywide.  

Mike Carpenter expressed his concerns about the dramatic change the amendment would propose for the entire city. Jim 



DRAFT Planning Commission minutes for August 6, 2025 

    

Hawkes agreed. Britton Runolfson agreed and noted that the change would be too open ended with unpredictable long-term 
impacts. Rod Erikson advised that he was conflicted, as he agreed with the creation of smaller lots and affordable housing, but 
disagreed with the amendment’s approach. Chair Komen advised that the amendment was poorly constructed, would agitate 
issues with the existing code, and was not a reasonable code to apply for all neighborhoods citywide.  
 
Motion: Jim Hawkes motioned to forward a negative recommendation to City Council. Mike Carpenter seconded the motion.  
Those voting yes: Britton Runolfson, Jim Hawkes, Mike Carpenter, Madeline Komen, Rod Erikson 
Those abstaining: Jerry Crismon 
The motion passed with 5 positive votes and 1 abstention. 

 

Final Meeting Comments: Jared Hall reminded audience that a citywide notice will not be sent out. Residents must watch 
council agenda to see when the item will be voted on for City Council. Both Chair Komen and Britton Runolfson reminded the 
audience that the Planning Commission vote is advisory and the final vote will be with City Council  

Adjournment: Chair Komen asked for a motion to adjourn. Rod Erikson motioned to adjourn, Jim Hawkes seconded. The motion 
passed unanimously.  

The Regular Session adjourned at 6:24 p.m. 

 

Reviewed and Approved: August 20th, 2025 
 



DRAFT Planning Commission minutes for August 6, 2025 

    

 
EXHIBIT A 

 



DRAFT Planning Commission minutes for August 6, 2025 

    

 

 



DRAFT Planning Commission minutes for August 6, 2025 

    

 

 



DRAFT Planning Commission minutes for August 6, 2025 

    

 

 


